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Maternity and Neonatal Voices Partnership (MNVP) Tender - Evaluation scoring 

criteria 

 

Scoring Criteria and Definitions 

Score 
Label  

Value  Definition 
 

Excellent 5 

The response is excellent in relation to the stated requirements of the question. The details 
provided demonstrate that the bidder’s approach fully meets the requirements of the question 
and provide a very high level of confidence of the bidder’s skills, expertise and understanding 
of the requirements. The response is exemplary and comprehensive, demonstrating that the 
requirement can significantly be exceeded. 

 

Good 4 

The response is good in relation to the stated requirements of the question. The details 
provided demonstrate the Bidder’s approach fully meets the requirements of the question and 
provides a high level of confidence of the Bidder’s skills, expertise and understanding of the 
requirements with no omissions or concerns. 

 

Acceptable 3 

The response is acceptable in relation to the stated requirements of the question. The details 
provided demonstrate the Bidder’s approach meets the requirements of the question with 
minor omissions or concerns (but no major omissions or concerns) and would benefit from 
being more detailed. 

 

Poor 2 

The response is poor in relation to the stated requirements of the question. The response 
provides a low level of detail and provides little evidence that the bidder has the expertise to 
satisfy the requirements of the question with weaknesses apparent in some areas and/or 
demonstrates some misunderstanding of the requirements, with major omissions or concerns. 
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Very Poor  1 

The response is very poor in relation to the stated requirements of the question. The response 
provides a very low level of detail. There is a significant lack of evidence presented to 
demonstrate that the bidder has the expertise to satisfy the requirements of the question giving 
major omissions and concerns. 

 

Unacceptable 
/ No answer  

0 

The response is either unacceptable as it fails to provide any evidence whatsoever that the 
bidder can meet the requirements set out in the question or is entirely lacking in detail or no 
answer has been given. The response does not comply with or has failed to demonstrate an 
understanding of the stated requirements of the question. 
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Application questions – Criteria and Question Weighting (%) 

Question Criteria 
Weighting 

(%) 
Information Governance Compliance Checklist 
Applicants must provide evidence that they have the policies marked as ‘required’ in place. If 
applicants do not have the required policies and thus cannot provide evidence of them, the 
application will be scored as a fail. 
It is not mandatory that applicants must have policies marked as ‘recommended’ in place. 

Pass or 
fail 

 

N/A 

Q1. Engagement & Co-Production 
How will you ensure meaningful engagement with service users, families, and communities across 
Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland, including seldom-heard voices? 

0-5 10 

Q2. Membership Recruitment and Support 
How will you recruit, retain, and support MNVP members and volunteers, including outreach, 
induction, training, and ongoing support?  

0-5 10 

Q3. Communications & Awareness 
What is your strategy for raising awareness of the MNVP and its work, ensuring transparency and 
effective communication with stakeholders?  

0-5 8 

Q4. Reporting, Insight & Impact 
How will you gather, analyse, and report feedback from service users, and demonstrate outcomes 
and continuous improvement?  

0-5 8 

Q5. Partnership & Representation 
How will you work with local partners (NHS, local authorities, voluntary/community groups) and 
represent MNVP effectively in LMNS governance structures?  

0-5 8 

Q6. Co-ordination & Administration 
How will you manage the day-to-day operations of the MNVP, including staffing, systems, 
scheduling, and administration?  

0-5 8 
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Q7. Governance, Compliance & Risk 
How will you ensure robust governance, compliance, and risk management (safeguarding, data 
protection, financial accountability, insurance)?  

0-5 8 

Q8. Organisational Capacity & Experience 
What is your track record of delivering similar projects, and what evidence can you provide of 
trust, credibility, and capacity to work with diverse communities?  

0-5 8 

Q9. Trauma-Informed Support & Wellbeing 
Recognising the emotionally challenging nature of listening to families who have experienced 
trauma, harm or bereavement, either directly from them or through governance meetings where 
they are discussed, what will you put it place to ensure trauma informed pastoral support is 
available to MNVP Leads and Members? 

0-5 8 

Q10. Financial Stability & Value for Money 
How will you demonstrate sound financial management, sustainability, and value for money, 
including a transparent budget proposal?  

0-5 8 

Q11. Innovation & Inclusivity 
What innovative and inclusive approaches will you use to engage communities and adapt to their 
needs, including those with protected characteristics? 

0-5 8 

Q12. Delivery Timeline 
What is your delivery timeline, including key milestones and expected dates?  

0-5 8 

 


